From: Kelly Bacon (CD)

To: Candie Leader

Subject: BL-21-00029 Pratt - Survey for Review
Date: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 8:56:15 AM
Attachments: BLA map-12-16-21.pdf

Legal Descriptions.pdf
BL-21-00029 Pratt - Comments PW 12-21-21.pdf

Good morning,

Attached please find the preliminary survey as well as the legal descriptions for the Pratt BLA
application BL-21-00029. Please have any comments back to me by Monday, January 10, 2022 at
5pm. | have also included a copy of PW comments for easy reference.

Thank you,

Kelly Bacon

Planner I

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2

Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: (509) 962-7539

Kelly.bacon.cd@co kittitas.wa.us
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PARCEL# 300934 TRACT A:
LOT 90, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE LOT 90 AND THE EAST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN REFERENCES
OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT
PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, 1. PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1, BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43,
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. RECORDS OF KITTITAS COUNTY, WA.
PARCEL# 140934 1. SURVEY RECORDED UNDER AFN 200701080024, RECORDS OF
TRACT B: KITTITAS COUNTY, WA.
LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF
WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF LOT 92 AND THE WEST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN
PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT SURVEY NOTES
THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, 1. THIS SURVEY WAS PERFORMED AT THE REQUEST OF OWNERS FOR
RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. THE PURPOSES OF MERGING AND ADJUSTING THE BOUNDARIES OF THE
PARCEL#: 310934 SUBJECT PARCELS. THIS MAP IS NOT BASED ON AN ACTUAL FIELD
SURVEY.
LOT 92, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE
OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF 5> BASIS OF BEARING PER PLAT OF NELSON SIDING 1. 0 15 30 60
PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.
CYPHER LAND SURVEYING, LLC SW 1/4 OF SW 1/4,

DEPUTY

300934, 140934, 310934

(kUISITOR’S FEE NO.

COUNTY AUDIT

FEE: $
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THIS MAP CORRECTLY REPRESENTS A SURVEY MADE BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECTION IN CONFORMANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SURVEY RECORDING ACT AT THE REQUEST OF DAVID AND DORETTA PRATT, IN DECEMBER, DAVID AND DORETTA PRATT, IN DECEMBER, , IN DECEMBER, , 2021.
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ORIGNAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS PARCEL#: 300934 LOT 90, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  PARCEL#: 140934 LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  PARCEL#: 310934 LOT 92, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 
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ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS TRACT A: LOT 90 AND THE EAST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY.  TRACT B: LOT 92 AND THE WEST HALF OF LOT 91, NELSON SIDING 1, IN THE COUNTY OF KITTITAS, STATE OF WASHINGTON AS PER PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN BOOK 5 OF PLATS, PAGES 42 AND 43, RECORDS OF SAID COUNTY. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

NELSON SIDING RD



AutoCAD SHX Text

I - 90



AutoCAD SHX Text

GOLF COURSE    RD



AutoCAD SHX Text

VICINITY MAP



AutoCAD SHX Text

THREE  LAKES RD





		Sheets and Views

		18x24_Map






ORIGINAL LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL#: 300934

Lot 90, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

PARCEL#: 140934

Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

PARCEL#: 310934

Lot 92, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of Washington as per Plat thereof
recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said County.

ADJUSTED LEGAL DESCRIPTIONS
TRACT A

Lot 90 and the East Half of Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of
Washington as per Plat thereof recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said
County.

TRACT B

Lot 92 and the West Half of Lot 91, Nelson Siding 1, in the County of Kittitas, State of
Washington as per Plat thereof recorded in Book 5 of Plats, Pages 42 and 43, records of said
County.

12/16/2021






KITTITAS COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team
DATE: December 21, 2021

SUBJECT: BL-21-00029 Pratt

The Public Works Department has reviewed the Request for Boundary Line Adjustment Application. In
order to ensure that it meets current Kittitas County Road Standards, the applicant needs to provide the
following prior to final approval:

1. A revised legal description that describes the final configuration of the subject property shall be
required.

2. The existing access point is not shown on the provided site map. All existing points of access shall
be shown on the site plan submittal per KCC 15A.03.030.

3. Asurvey map for review. Any comments regarding survey will be reserved for final.
4. Show access easements on the face of the BLA.

The applicant needs to be aware of the following:

a. Anapproved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County Department of Public Works
prior to creating any new driveway access or altering an existing access.

b. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the owner whose property
they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

c. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result in further access
requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

d. Access is not guaranteed to any existing or created parcel on this application.

In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County Road Standards apply to
this proposal.

Please contact Public Works at (509) 962-7523 if you have any questions.

Page 1 of 1

411 North Ruby Street, Suite 1 TEL (509) 962-7523
Ellensburg, WA 98926 FAX (509) 962-7663
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